OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Decemder 4, 1964

Tenneco 0i1 Company
P, 0, Box 1714
Llurango, Colorado

Be: Tenneco #4 Moore, H-5-30N-8
Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Centlemen:

The above well was acquired by your company recently from Delhi-Iaylor
0il1 Company. It has come to our attention from the annual deliveradility
test which was friled with this office dy Delhi-Taylor prior to the
transfer that caeing faillure has ocourred in this well. This fact is
indicated by the abnorrally low shut-in pressure of 580% and also by

the flow rate which i{s about § of the flow rate of the previous year’s
annual deliverability test.

You are, thererore, directed to take immediate remedial action to repair
the casing tn thie well in order to prevent the waste of gas resarves
from the Blanoo Mesaverde reservoir. ¥Flease submit Form C-102 to this
office setting out your remedial plan prior to cormencement of operations.

Yours very truly

Knery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dtstrict #3
ECAt ks

ces 0i1 Conservatfon Commission
Santa Pe, New Mexico
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